
From: Nieto, Lourdes <Lourdes.Nieto@chicagopolice.org>  
Sent: Sunday, March 5, 2023 9:59 AM 
To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org>; Reshma Soni <Reshma.Soni@cityofchicago.org> 
Cc: Allyson Clarkhenson <Allyson.ClarkHenson@chicagopolice.org>; Brendan Mccrudden 
<Brendan.McCrudden@chicagopolice.org>; Sikorski, Tomasz <Tomasz.Sikorski@chicagopolice.org> 
Subject: Fitness Equipment Donation‐CPD 20th District 
 
Executive Director Berlin and Reshma Soni, CPA, On 09, 22 and 28 February 2023 the 20th District 
received gifts in the form of donated fitness equipment from Chicago Police Memorial Foundation.  The 
Department accepted a total of 85 individual pieces of equipment on behalf of the City of Chicago, 
which will be housed in the 20th District's fitness facility. Attached are copies of the invoices of said 
equipment, please feel free to contact me with any questions. 
 
Thank you, 
PO Lourdes Nieto‐Quality Control 
Chicago Police Department 
 



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 02/13/23 10:23:24

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

11/07/22 3:26 PM 1107201AYXU (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 02/09/2023

XX0601
Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
1407 W Washington Blvd

Chicago, IL 60607 
j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org
312-499-8899
312-719-1986

Chicago Police Memorial Found.
Chicago Police Memorial Foundation
5400 N Lincoln Ave
20th District
Chicago, IL 60625
312-499-8899
773-497-4490

QTY Brand Model Description Unit Price Total

1 BODS T150 Endurancetreadmill 2622.00 2622.00
1 INTREADMILL Inst Treadmill Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS ESB150 Endurance Indoor Exercise Bike 607.00 607.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS SPR1000BACKP4 Extended Power Rack 1958.00 1958.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
1 BODS GDCC250 Crossover Cable Deluxe 1670.00 1670.00
1 INGYM Gym Set Up 298.00 298.00
2 BODS SDIB370 Full Adj. Olympic Package 782.00 1564.00
1 BODS DPRSSF Pro Dual Multi Press Machine 2284.00 2284.00
1 BODS LVLP Leverage Leg Press 2353.00 2353.00
1 BODS SFID325 Gym Flat/Incline/Decline Bench 395.00 395.00
1 BODS GST20 Gym Acc Heavy Duty Stool 166.00 166.00
1 BODS MB022 Revolving Solid Straight Bar 38.00 38.00
1 BODS MB148A Aluminum Revolving Lat Bar 40.00 40.00
1 BODS MB229 Gym Acc Revolving Curl Bar 38.00 38.00
1 BODS MB501 Gym Acc Stirrup Handle 11.00 11.00
1 BODS MB502 Gym Acc Seated Row/Chin Bar 21.00 21.00
1 BODS MB504 Gym Tricep Pressdown Bar 20.00 20.00
1 BODS OB86B Black Olympic 7ft Bar 114.00 114.00
20 BODS ORT45 Gym 45lb Olymic Grip Plate 78.00 1560.00
10 BODS ORT25 Gym 25lb Olympic Grip Plate 44.00 440.00
10 BODS ORT10 Gym 10lb Olymic Grip Plate 17.00 170.00
10 BODS ORT5 Gym 5lb Olympic Grip Plate 9.00 90.00

1 POLICE Thank You For Your Service N/A N/A



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

1 S0034 Ricky Abt 847-544-2534 0.00 0.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 BODS R300 Endurance R300 Indoor Rower 714.00 714.00
1 INBIKE Inst Fitness Bike/Rower Set Up 98.00 98.00
1 BODS SP50 Gym 50lb Weight Stack Upgrade 76.00 76.00
1 BODS SFID325 Gym Flat/Incline/Decline Bench 395.00 395.00
3 BODS OB86B Black Olympic 7ft Bar 114.00 342.00

Delivery Comments:
Ship to email: j.salemme@cpdmemorial.org
School, church, etc.
Delivery phone: 312-499-8899

SUBTOTAL: $ 18,578.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 18,578.00

Auth 67535G (Paid) ************4428 Visa $ -1,390.00

Check $ -16,298.00

Auth 99137824 (Paid) ************2311 Gift Card $ -890.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt



Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 02/21/23 11:48:25

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

02/13/23 12:12 PM 0213301WCZN (SAL - Open) 01  S0665 D 02/22/2023

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

2 BODS SFID325 Gym Flat/Incline/Decline Bench 395.00 790.00
1 S0665 Jason Fried 847-544-2667 0.00 0.00
1 INTREADMILL Inst Treadmill Set Up 98.00 98.00

Delivery Comments:
Exchange from 1107201AYXU
School, church, etc.
Delivery phone: 312-499-8899

SUBTOTAL: $ 888.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 888.00

From: 1107201AYXU $ -790.00

Auth 75551822 (Paid) ************9789 Gift Card $ -98.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

Please note-
You will be contacted on the morning of your delivery date (between 7-9am) with a 2-3 hour delivery window.

Track your delivery @ www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
Make Sure You're Prepared For Your Next Delivery abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt

https://www.abt.com/track-my-delivery
https://www.abt.com/help/appliance-delivery-installation


Sales Associate - Jason Fried - JASON.FRIED@ABT.COM - 847-544-2667

INVOICE Abt Electronics
1200 N. Milwaukee Ave

Glenview IL 60025 
847-967-8830 
www.Abt.com

Printed: 03/03/23 09:31:58

Written Date Invoice No. Type Store PO No. / Cart ID Sales No. P/D Delivery Date

11/07/22 3:26 PM 1107201AYXUA (SAL - Finalized) 01  S0665 D 02/28/2023

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

10 BODS ORT35 Gym 35lb Olymic Grip Plate 61.00 610.00

Delivery Comments:
School, church, etc.
Delivery phone: 312-499-8899

SUBTOTAL: $ 610.00

TAX: $ 0.00

TOTAL SALES: $ 610.00

Auth 67535G (Paid) ************4428 Visa $ -610.00

ABT CHARGE: $ 0.00

All goods shall remain the property of Abt Electronics until paid for in full.

NET 30 TERMS

Thanks For Shopping at Abt


